
 
 

MEMO 

 

 

Date:  June 5, 2018 

 

To:   Mark Silverstein, Superintendent 

  

From:  Danielle Sochor, Chief Academic Officer 

 

Re:   Action Memo 

 June 13, 2018 Board Meeting  

 

 

The following administrator has submitted a request for a change of degree and/or salary status.  

According to the GPSA contract (Article XVI) advancement from “Masters+45” to “Doctorate” 

shall result in an increment of $925.00. After reviewing his records, it is recommended that the 

change of degree and/or salary status be effective June 1, 2018. 

 

  Rob Preston   M.A+45 to Doctorate 

   

 

 

 


